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Matilda Sanders

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 3:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Burnett, John; Martha Brown; ajackson@digital.net

Subject: Docket No. 060277 - PEF / PRECO Amended Territorial Agreement

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 060277-EU

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida

Consisting of 1 page.

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's

Letter to Martha Carter Brown addressing the
duration/term of the Territorial Agreement.

<<Document.pdf>>

DECUMENT NUMBER -DATE
05994 JuL-63

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Y %Y Progress Energy

Tuly 6,2006

Martha Carter Brown, Esquire
lorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
TallahaSSee, FL 32399-0850

Re: FPSC DocketNo. 060277-PEF/PRECO Amended Territorial Agreement

Dear Ms. Brown:

| Please accept this letter as a. follow up to your inquiry regarding the doc
above. Spec:ﬁcaﬂy, you have inquired what the parties to the Amenf, \
Agteement at 1ssue mtended thh respect to the du;aﬁon of the Amende:

mtentwn of’the iﬁaﬂles that th ritorial A o
in tact and not be modified by the proposed Amended Temtorzal Agrge’ ent Thus, thei
25-year term referenced xn Sectmn 6. 1 of the Amended T, 1

Mfonn T, Bumet
" Associate General Counsel

JTB/sc

cc; Andrew Jackson, Esq, (Counsel for PRECO)

Progross Energy Service:Company, 110
PO, Bux 14042
St. Petorshung, FL 33733
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